LAW OFFICES RPN ;

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL,P. AL+ 1

MARY LYNN BOGLE 300 YATES PETROLEUM BUILDING .. .. _ . TELEPHONE
ey e . < . .

ERNEST L. CARROLL P. O.BOX 1720 R I O ¢ s A; (P.(S%.S2746<3505

JOEL M. CARSON ARTESIA NE J

DEAN B.CROSS R W MEXICO 882i-1720 TELECOPY

JAMES E. HAAS (505) 746-6316

A.J.LOSEE

BARRY D. GEWEKE September 5, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

P. O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-5472

Re: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation
for Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico/Case No. 11264
Dear Mr. LeMay:
On behalf of Yates Petroleum Corporation, I would request that
the above-captioned matter be continued from the September 7,
1995, docket to the September 21, 1995, docket.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

LOSEE CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.

Ernest L. Carroll
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